Minutes of Meeting

Darlington Upgrade Project Community Liaison Group Meeting 2 October 2019



SUBJECT: Community Liaison Group Meeting

> **Construction Phase** Start: Meeting 20 Finish: 7:45pm

Date:

2 October 2019

6:30pm

ATTENDEES:

Yvonne Todd (City of Mitcham), John Sanderson (City of Mitcham), Julian Mutinelli (GS), Tyla Clayson (DPTI), Neil Welsh (DPTI), Matt Leek (DPTI)

Zone 1 - John Arthur

Zone 2 - Daryl Ottewill

Zone 3 – Suzi Morphett, Irene Stockbridge

Zone 5 – David Hack

Task	Discussion	Action	
1. Welcome and	Welcome: Neil Welsh (DPTI)		
Apologies	Apologies: Matt Pearson (Tonsley Hotel), Alan Brodie (McDonalds), Bruce		
	Cussans (Zone 5), Raelene Telfer (City of Marion), Reynold David (Zone 1), Amie Horner (GS), Scott Schiphorst (DPTI)		
2. Review Minutes	Minutes of previous meeting (5 September 2019) were reviewed and		
of Previous	endorsed.		
Meeting			
	Actions from previous meeting		
	Raelene	ACTION	
	 Please provide landscaping plans for the corner of Sturt Road and Main South Road. GS to provide plan at next meeting. 	ACTION	
	 Is public art part of the Darlington Project? ML advised public art is of the scope of the Darlington Project and information will be available shortly. 		
	John		
	When will the Flinders Link Project be opening? NW advised in mid-2020.		
3. Work Health and	Suzi		
Safety	Pothole on the southbound/westbound of Ayliffes Road requires fixing up.	ACTION	
	Julian Mutinelli provided the below update of current works:		
4. Project Update	Southern end requires last layer of asphalt, due to be complete over the		
	coming months		
	Ongoing construction of surface road to final design, this will continue		
	through to next year.		
	Major traffic switch which included the opening of the Ayliffes Road bridge		
	to traffic occurred last weekend. Switch went well now smoother run from		
	Main South Road to Ayliffes Road city bound.		
	 On-going remediation works on revetment walls on the eastern side of the lowered motorway. 		

Landscaping ongoing through the project Upcoming works: Traffic open under Tonsley bridge for northbound traffic Main South Road surface roads completed to final design Final kerbing works: Landscaping ongoing Final cycle path and bus stop works Landscaping ongoing Final cycle path and bus stop works Second girder installation Update New Welsh provided the below update: Construction has commenced for the pedestrian walkway between Oak Avenue and Brayden Court. Piling works are currently occurring adjacent Flinders Medical Centre for the elevated walkway. Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. First bridge girder installation 22 - 25 November. Second girder installation 22 - 25 November. Abutment 4 (Sturt Road) and abutment B (Flinders Oval) works progressing well. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene – Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Finders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. G. Round The Table Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay, GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land		Final layers of asphalt to be laid in early 2020			
Traffic open under Tonsley bridge for northbound traffic Main South Road surface roads completed to final design Final kerbing works Inal kerbing works Inal kerbing works Inal cycle path and bus stop works Neil Welsh provided the below update: Construction has commenced for the pedestrian walkway between Oak Avenue and Brayden Court. Piling works are currently occurring adjacent Flinders Medical Centre for the elevated walkway. Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. First bridge girder installation 22 - 25 November. Second girder installation 6 - 9 December. Abument A (Sturt Road) and abutment B (Flinders Oval) works progressing well. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl — Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay, GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link proje					
Traffic open under Tonsley bridge for northbound traffic Main South Road surface roads completed to final design Final kerbing works Inal kerbing works Inal kerbing works Inal cycle path and bus stop works Neil Welsh provided the below update: Construction has commenced for the pedestrian walkway between Oak Avenue and Brayden Court. Piling works are currently occurring adjacent Flinders Medical Centre for the elevated walkway. Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. First bridge girder installation 22 - 25 November. Second girder installation 6 - 9 December. Abument A (Sturt Road) and abutment B (Flinders Oval) works progressing well. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl — Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay, GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link proje					
Main South Road surface roads completed to final design Final kerbing works Landscaping ongoing Final cycle path and bus stop works Final kerbing works Construction has commenced for the pedestrian walkway between Oak Avenue and Brayden Court. Piling works are currently occurring adjacent Flinders Medical Centre for the elevated walkway. Piling works are currently occurring adjacent Flinders Medical Centre for the elevated walkway. Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. First bridge girder installation 22 - 25 November. Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. First bridge girder installation 22 - 25 November. Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. First bridge girder installation 22 - 25 November. Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. First bridge girder installation 29 - 25 November. Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not sale.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay, GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this w		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Final kerbing works Landscaping ongoing Final cycle path and bus stop works Nell Welsh provided the below update: Construction has commenced for the pedestrian walkway between Oak Avenue and Brayden Court. Pilling works are currently occurring adjacent Flinders Medical Centre for the elevated walkway. Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. First bridge girder installation 22 - 25 November. Second girder installation 6 - 9 December. Abutment A (Sturt Road) and abutment B (Flinders Oval) works progressing well. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay, GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that the iswill be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station' New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
Landscaping ongoing Final cycle path and bus stop works Neil Welsh provided the below update: Construction has commenced for the pedestrian walkway between Oak Avenue and Brayden Court. Pilling works are currently occurring adjacent Flinders Medical Centre for the elevated walkway. Pilling works are currently occurring adjacent Flinders Medical Centre for the elevated walkway. Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. First bridge girder installation 22 - 25 November. Second girder installation 6 - 9 December. Abutment A (Sturt Road) and abutment B (Flinders Oval) works progressing well. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay, GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Youne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffe		, ,			
Final cycle path and bus stop works Neil Welsh provided the below update: Construction has commenced for the pedestrian walkway between Oak Avenue and Brayden Court. Piling works are currently occurring adjacent Flinders Medical Centre for the elevated walkway. Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. First bridge girder installation 22 - 25 November. Second girder installation 6 - 9 December. Abutment A (Sturt Road) and abutment B (Flinders Oval) works progressing well. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is closed. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table 1 John Arthur 1 Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl 2 Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. 3 The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Youne 4 Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. 5 Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham					
Neil Welsh provided the below update:		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
Construction has commenced for the pedestrian walkway between Oak Avenue and Brayden Court. Piling works are currently occurring adjacent Flinders Medical Centre for the elevated walkway. Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. First bridge girder installation 22 - 25 November. Second girder installation 6 - 9 December. Abutment A (Sturt Road) and abutment B (Flinders Oval) works progressing well. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table Suryl – Will fineeds to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Youne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed					
Avenue and Brayden Court. Piling works are currently occurring adjacent Flinders Medical Centre for the elevated walkway. Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. First bridge girder installation 22 - 25 November. Second girder installation 6 - 9 December. Abutment A (Sturt Road) and abutment B (Flinders Oval) works progressing well. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is closed. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table Sus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham Meeting closed Meeting closed Meeting closed					
Pilling works are currently occurring adjacent Flinders Medical Centre for the elevated walkway. Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. First bridge girder installation 22 - 25 November. Second girder installation 6 - 9 December. Abutment A (Sturt Road) and abutment B (Flinders Oval) works progressing well. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay, GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Alyliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm	Update				
the elevated walkway. Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. First bridge girder installation 22 - 25 November. Second girder installation 6 - 9 December. Abutment A (Sturt Road) and abutment B (Flinders Oval) works progressing well. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Alyliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Construction of 4 piers have now been poured. First bridge girder installation 22 - 25 November. Second girder installation 6 - 9 December. Abutment A (Sturt Road) and abutment B (Flinders Oval) works progressing well. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Gräffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay, GS/DPTI to follow up. Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay, GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
First bridge girder installation 22 - 25 November. Second girder installation 6 - 9 December. Abutment A (Sturt Road) and abutment B (Flinders Oval) works progressing well. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay, GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Wadvised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Second girder installation 6 - 9 December. Abutment A (Sturt Road) and abutment B (Flinders Oval) works progressing well. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. G. Round The Table Obline Table Obline Table Obline Table Obline Table Obline Table Obline Table The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land' some sections will be landscaped. Younne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Will there be car parking for the new Flinders Station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham T. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
Abutment A (Sturt Road) and abutment B (Flinders Oval) works progressing well. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps' walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land' some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
progressing well. Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
Tonsley line review is currently with the Minister's office, information regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham T. Meeting closed Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
regarding the feedback from the consultation will be publically available once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. John Arthur • Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl • Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. • The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne • Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. • Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
once this has been approved. John – is there an update on new Tonsley station? NW advised that we are hoping for an announcement shortly. Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur • Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl • Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. • The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne • Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. • Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
Irene - Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave is still accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl - Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi - Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur • Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl • Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. • The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne • Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. • Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		hoping for an announcement shortly.			
accessible even though there is signage in place to say it is 'closed'. The alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur • Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl • Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. • The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne • Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. • Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		Irona - Bodostrian access between Rirch Crossent and Lynton Ave is still			
alternative access which has been provided along Sturt Road is not safe.DPTI to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham T. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm			ACTION		
to follow up and investigate to ensure the area is safe. Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur • Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl • Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. • The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne • Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. • Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm			ACTION		
Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 5. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		to roman ap area mirroringato to oriotal o area is care.			
road and rail projects. Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		Daryl – Will Flinders Link be the same urban design as Darlington? NW			
Suzi – Can there be a connection path through Renewal SA land? NW advised this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		advised that the urban design will differentiate due to the difference between			
this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		road and rail projects.			
this isn't possible. 6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		Comit Com the are to a comment of a real through December 100 hours of a real			
6. Round The Table John Arthur Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl		tills isti t possible.			
Graffiti needs to be removed along the section of the bridges that are over the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl	6 Pound The Table	John Arthur			
the Southern Expressway, on the on ramps/ walls. Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm	o. Noulla The Table		ACTION		
Daryl Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm			AOTION		
Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		and downsom any, on the or ramps, maner			
bay. GS/DPTI to follow up. The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		Daryl			
The land under Ayliffes Road Bridge be used for? JM advised that this will be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		Bus Stop 24A (eastern side) near Ragless Reserve not using indent bus	ACTION		
be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped. Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
Yvonne Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
 Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		be non-used land/ some sections will be landscaped.			
 Will there be car parking for the new Flinders station/ New Tonsley station? NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		Vicenna			
NW advised that no park n ride will be provided as part of the Flinders Link project. • Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
project. • Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
Provide plan for gantry signage around Ayliffes Road to the City of Mitcham 7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ACTION		
7. Meeting closed Meeting closed: 7:45pm					
		1. 101.00 plant for gariary digitage around Ayintoo roud to the only of whitehalf			
and next meeting Next meeting Thursday 2 October 2019, 6:30pm - 8:30pm.					
	and next meeting	Next meeting Thursday 2 October 2019, 6:30pm – 8:30pm.			

Date	Description of Action	Responsible	Due Date
September	Provide landscaping plans of the corner of Sturt/ Main South Road.	GS	November
October	Review pothole on Ayliffes Road south/west bound	GS	November
October	Pedestrian access between Birch Crescent and Lynton Ave	DPTI	November
October	Graffiti to be removed on bridge on ramps/ walls	GS	November
October	Bus stop 24A eastside out front of Ragless Reserve not using bus indent	GS/DPTI	November
October	Gantry signage around Ayliffes Road – send plan to City of Mitcham	GS	November